
 

 
 
From: Katarina Budrik <katarina.budrik@siseministeerium.ee>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:05 PM 
To: Katrin Hantsom <Katrin.Hantsom@siseministeerium.ee> 
Subject: FW: Follow-up on Global Alliance to Counter Migrant Smuggling 
 
Tere! 
 
Palun registreerida Deltasse ministrile suunatud kiri (vastutajaks võib panna minu ja kohe suunata ka 

ministri nõunikele) 😊 
 
Tervitades 
Katarina 
 
 
 
From: HOME-GLOBAL-ALLIANCE@ec.europa.eu <HOME-GLOBAL-ALLIANCE@ec.europa.eu>  
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 11:57 AM 
To: Birgit Paal <Birgit.Paal@mfa.ee>; Julika Luts <julika.luts@mfa.ee>; Rando Käsper 
<Rando.Kasper@mfa.ee> 
Subject: Follow-up on Global Alliance to Counter Migrant Smuggling 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
On behalf of the Commissioner Johansson, please find enclosed a follow-up letter on the Global Alliance 
to Counter Migrant Smuggling. 
 
We kindly ask you to transmit this letter to Minister Mr Lauri LÄÄNEMETS. 
 
Kind regards,  
 

 
European Commission 

DG Migration and Home Affairs 

HOME-GLOBAL-ALLIANCE@ec.europa.eu 

 
 

From: HOME COUNTERSMUGGLING CONF  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 8:49 PM 
To: birgit.paal@mfa.ee; julika.luts@mfa.ee 
Subject: Invitation to International Conference on a Global Alliance to counter migrant 
smuggling 
 
Dear Ms. Paal, dear Ms. Luts,  
 


